1931-1946: NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

Quality commercial architecture for this period was restricted to a few buildings, all in the Streamline
Moderne style. The construction of the First Lutheran Church was important, both in its coherent design
as well as a symbolic undertaking of the time. Several major public buildings and facilities were
constructed in Fullerton, many with the benefit of the WPA. Again, a Spanish Colonial Revival
architecture was the favored style for these buildings.

List of Properties

Hillcrest Park, 1930s (improvements)

Mutual Building & Loan Association, 1933 (remodeled)
“Pastoral California” Mural, 1934

Pilasters at Amerige Park, 1934

Wilshire Junior High School, 1934-36

Maple School, 1936 (reconstruted)

Fullerton College, 1936-1940

Commonwealth Post Office, 1939

Val Vita Food Products Company Headquarters, 1939
Fullerton City Hall, 1939

Fullerton Library, 1941

First Lutheran Church, 1942

Adams’ Barbershop Building, 1946
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